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Reuben Maroga

From: Reuben Maroga

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 07:35

To: Mahlageng Pertunia Ramaila

Cc: Gideon Raath; Nicolene Venter

Subject: RE: SE2294 - Kriel Decommissioning - Follow-up on Comments

Importance: High

Good Morning Pertunia,  

 

Please receive my follow-up on my correspondence below with regards to the decommissioning of the Kriel Power 

Station Asbestos Landfill Site project.  

 

Your feedback will be most appreciated. 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Reuben Maroga  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 10:55 

To: Mahlageng Pertunia Ramaila <MPRamaila@environment.gov.za> 

Cc: Gideon Raath <gideon@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: RE: SE2294 - Kriel Decommissioning - Follow-up on Comments 

Importance: High 

 

Good Morning Pertunia,  

 

The PPP has been undertaken in accordance with GN R326 of 2014 and a comments and responses report (CRR) will 

be included in the submission of the final BA Report to your Department for its consideration.  However, my query 

below pertains to comments from your Department which we would need to respond to as the project team in the 

CRR before submitting the final BA Report. Alternatively, kindly provide confirmation that the Department does not 

have any comments on the project and the Report.  

 

Your feedback on the above will be greatly appreciated Pertunia.  

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Mahlageng Pertunia Ramaila <MPRamaila@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 10:30 

To: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Gideon Raath <gideon@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: RE: SE2294 - Kriel Decommissioning - Follow-up on Comments 

 

Good morning MMr Maroga  
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Reuben Maroga

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 14:26

To: Reuben Maroga

Subject: RE: SE2294-KrielDecomm-

It is not required 

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 14:22 

To: Portia Makitla 

Cc: Gideon Raath 

Subject: RE: SE2294-KrielDecomm- 

 

Hi Portia, 

 

Thanks for the response. So, a hard copy is not required ? 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 14:21 

To: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: RE: SE2294-KrielDecomm- 

 

Hi Reuben 

 

The Directorate confirm receipt of the CD. 

 

Regads 

Portia 

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 14:19 

To: Portia Makitla 

Cc: Gideon Raath 

Subject: SE2294-KrielDecomm- 

Importance: High 

 

 
Hi Portia,  

  

I trust you are well.  

  

We submitted a BA Report via a CD to your office as part of the 30-day public review period for the 

decommissioning of the Kriel Power Station Asbestos Landfill Site on Friday, 19 July 2019. I just would like to inquire 

and find out if we are required to submit a hard copy version of the said Report.  
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Your response on the above will be highly appreciated.  

  

Best Regards  

Reuben Maroga 

 

 

 

 

Reuben Maroga 
Environmental Consultant  

 t: +27 (0)659 793 565 

f:  
e: reuben@savannahsa.com 

c: +27 (0)71 146 1820 

   

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 

 

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 

legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify 

the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of 

Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, 

arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed 

in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.  

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 

legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify 

the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of 

Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, 

arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed 

in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.  
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Please compile the comments of the PPP according to the EIA regulations and submit the report to the Department , 

if there’s any information omitted I will contact you. 

 

Kind regards,  

Pertunia  

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 08:31 

To: Mahlageng Pertunia Ramaila 

Cc: Gideon Raath 

Subject: SE2294 - Kriel Decommissioning - Follow-up on Comments 

Importance: High 

 

 
Good Morning Pertunia,  

  

I trust you are well.  

  

This email refers to the application: 12/19/11/L19080109052/6/N which was submitted to your Department on 

Friday, 19 July 2019 of which the public participation process for a 30-day review period of the Report has come to 

an end. In view of this, I would like to inquire if the Department has any comments on the Report.  

  

  

Your feedback in this regard will be most appreciated.  

  

  

Best Regards  

Reuben Maroga 

 

 

 

 

Reuben Maroga 
Environmental Consultant  

 t: +27 (0)659 793 565 

f:  
e: reuben@savannahsa.com 

c: +27 (0)71 146 1820 

   

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 

 

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally 

privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any 

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs 

accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made 

available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not 

necessarily be those of Management.  
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